Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -May 10th, 2023 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949 at 7:00 p.m.

May 10th,2023, 2023 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 7:00. Present: Michael Raddatz, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from April 18th, 2023 were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to approve minutes, With correction to add Brandon Frazer in attendance, by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Valorie Schable Read treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file by Tom Breiling, 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Balances are Checking 114257.53, Deposits 112821.00 and Expenses 101312.20

Valorie would like a motion to approve the Arpa funds when billed for the balance due to Marquette Adams Telephone Company when needed as the project will be completed by end of summer to close out the account at appropriate time when billed from Marquette Adams Telephone Company. Motion from Mike Raddatz made motion, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Road Work - review of roads with Brian gave quotes for Elk Rd to complete with 3 replaced culverts. Overlay 1.5 Overlay from W 1183 for 2300 and 1.5 overlay from W913 for 600ft. Eagle Lane 1.5 Overlay from Soda Rd East for 2000'

500 ft 1.5 overlay from Eagle Rd North for 500'
Discussion on funds that we have available for roads.
Motion from Tom Breiling to proceed with these projects for 2023.
We have trip project funds of 11400 also available to use and will send bids to the paper for collecting bids for the project Bid for Elk road.
Brian will help get ads for the paper to comply with the State. Will be advertising two consecutive weeks. Caroline Will send the paper.

Permit for Jeffrey Behling- about garage built on the property, and Driveway permit. She stated that they were going to get a car port. They purchased the property in May 2022 and the slab was already there for the garage and also the driveway was also there prior to purchase. She stated that they did not do the driveway. Building is now too close to the road and will charge double the permit price for the garage. The town is ok with the garage as it is built but will be up to the Zoning variance on their decision. Motion to approve the variance for Jeffrey Behling by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling, he will send a letter to the county.

Dog Ordinance - Mike stated that Marquette County has everything labeled as vicious animals. Mike Wergin stated that they wanted the City of Montello ordinance which specifies the ownership going forward. Mike Wergin stated that it would be protection for the town. Discussion on ordinance differences from the County and City of Montello, for the Town of Mecan, Mike may need to check the County Corp counsel. Tom Breiling made a motion that the Town of Mecan will write a motion for Pit bulls and vicious animals for review at the next meeting, 2nd by Mike Raddatz.

Town Hall mowing Caroline received an email from Gary Wagner, about mowing, stating that price was \$25 last year and he wants \$40.00 per mow and will mow twice a month. Mike asked to put an ad in the paper for town hall mowing.

Correspondence:

Mike received a letter on the LP inspection and all was good. Received golf cart permit.

Caroline received- Letter on Electronics recycling and wants to put waste for electronics. Received notice of Picnic on Puckaway June 25th and September 24.

Received Montello Fire department raffle tickets.

Correspondence - Rural Mutual stating cancellation of insurance but then sent a text to disregard, we are covered. WTA meeting reminder for Tuesday in Moundville April 25th.

Mike received three golf cart permits. And gave Caroline receipts for paper products for the town hall.

Fire bill for Alarm detector bill, Caroline will send to owner.

Voucher - Check number 5335- 5340 vouchers read by Michael Raddatz. Motion to approve check voucher 5335-5340 by

Next meeting will be on June 14th at 6:00 p.m. Meeting adjourned 8:48 p.m.